
RFP #146784801JL – Question & Answer Addendum 

1. Does this bid include projector lamps? That is the only item that we distribute, and there 

is no installation or repair services that we provide. Does this bid apply to our company?

Section XXIV., O. Includes Additional Goods & Services which would include projector 

lamps. Please reference Section XXI. Evaluation Criteria which provides the overall criteria 

that will be used to award any bid.

2. We’re working on getting an employee to pass the ESC Contractor’s license exam and get 

our contractor application in as it’s a requirement for the bid. Do we need to have that 

Class A ESC license in place at the time of bid submission or at the time contracts go into 
force?
It is preferred to have the certification in place at time of RFP submission. Further 
consideration can be discussed during the evaluation period of RFP submissions.

3. RFP XII Proposal Acceptance Period – Given the current state of fluctuating prices and 
limited product availability, many manufacturers and AV distributors that we purchase 
from are not offering greater than 30-day price guarantees. The RFP states that we are to 
offer pricing that is valid for 60-days. Is there any flexibility to this requirement? Perhaps 
allowing written notification that pricing is valid for 30-days until availability and price 
changes return to “normal”?
Per section XII. Any proposal in response to this solicitation shall be valid for sixty (60) 
days.  At the end of the sixty (60) days, the proposal may be withdrawn at the written 
request of the Offeror.
Pricing presented by any Offeror to the RFP falls under this requirement.
For project quotes which include installation or vendor services, the preference is 60 days 
due to the time needed for internal processes.

4. Some manufacturers have begun introducing products which do not have a published 
MSRP. How are we to base the discount structure for these items?
Pricing for manufacturers not covered on the contract should be quoted as “not in 
contract”.  For manufacturers on the contract, the item should be listed on the quote with 
a note indicating the current discount percentage would cause the item to fall below 
vendor cost.



5. Several manufacturers have changed the discount structure offered to dealers in recent 
months, especially with new product introductions. How are we to provide a 
competitive discount structure without risking putting ourselves in a position of having to 
sell products below cost?
The item should be listed on the quote with a note indicating the current 
discount percentage would cause the item to fall below vendor cost.

6. RFP IV F 1 Freight Terms – Given the fluctuation of freight charges there is not a 

reasonable way to include freight charges within the discount structure based on MSRP. 

Is it acceptable to provide a proposal with an estimated freight charge as a line item, an 

bill for actual freight costs when invoiced (FOB Destination / Prepaid & Added)?

Non-negotiable – freight charges are only acceptable in cases where the buyer authorizes 

expedited shipping for emergency purchases.

7. Section IV. Statement of Needs item #5 – It is anticipated that the Contractor may offer 
prices for equipment and services expressed as a percentage discount off the 
manufacturer’s list price for services.
Does this mean as the manufacturer list pricing increases over the term of the 
contract that we’re allowed to adjust our sell pricing? Does this also include our services 
as well?
Reference the MSA, Section 6., J-1. Any increase or decrease in the price of the Contract 
resulting from such modification shall be agreed by the parties as a part of their written 
Contract to modify the scope of the Contract.
Consideration for price increases are conducted during the contract renewal period.

8. Section XXI. Evaluation Criteria Proposals will be evaluated based upon the information 
provided in the Offeror’s Proposal using the criteria specified below.
Qualifications and Experience 25%
Methodology/Approach 20%
Pricing Schedule 25%
SWaM Status/Utilization* 20%
Acceptance of the contract, terms, conditions, and specifications of this RFP** 10%
We realize that this was a requirement in the past solicitations however it didn’t reflect a 
percentage of evaluation award. Could you clarify since we don’t utilize subcontractors 
and that rules us out of the award?



VCU is committed to increasing SWaM utilization. It is highly encouraged for any vendors 
that qualify for SWaM to apply for the certification. SWaM Status is only a portion of the 
evaluation criteria and all categories will be considered for overall evaluation purposes. 

9. Section XXIV. RFP General Requirements, K. Insurance, Item 4. Automobile Liability -
$5,000,000 per occurrence. (Only used if motor vehicle is to be used in the performance of 
the contract)
The requirement used to be $1,000,000 however it’s increased to $5,000,000 is that 
mandatory?

$5M is preferred. If there is no transportation of VCU students or faculty involved, $1M 
is acceptable.


